APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Arkansas Power & Light Company Dockets: 50-313
50-368

Arkansas Nuclear One License: DRP-51
NPF-¢

Based on the results of an NRC inspection conducted during the period of
July 11-15, 1983, and in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy

(10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C), 47 FR 9987, dated March 9, 1982. the following
violations were identified:

1. Failure to Maintain Required Requalification Records

10 CFR Part 55, Appenuix A, reguires, in part, "Records of the
requalification projram shall be maintained for a period uf two years
from the date of the racoi;ded event to cocument participation of each
licensed operator and senior operator in the requalification program.
The records shall contain copies of wrilten examinations administered,
the answers given Ly the licensee . . . ."

Contrary to the above, Arkansas “uwer & Light Company failed to maintain
records of an examination given to Unit 2 licensed operators and senior
operators on the classroom review of emergency procedures during the
pericd of August and September 1981.

This is a Severity Level V Violation. (Supplement I.E) /%0-368/8316-01)

2. Failure to Give General Employee Training to A1l Onsite Personnel

Technical Specifications for Arkansas Nuclear One, Units 1 and 2, reguire
that there be a (raining program which meets or exceeds the requirements
and recommendations of ANSI 18.1-1971. ANSI 18.1-1971 requires that
General Employee Trairing be given to all persons "regular.y employed in
the nuclear power plant.”

Contrary to the above, Arkansas Nuciear One Procedure 1063.07, "General
Employee Training Program," Revision 1, dated February 8, 1983, limited
full General Employee Trairing to Arkansas Power & Light Company
employees, permencntly eaployed at ’rkansas Nuclear One, thereby 2xcluding
from full General Employee Training other site personnel working on site
for a prolonged @na indeterminate perioc.

This is a Severity Level IV Violation. (Supplement 1.D) (50-313/8316-01
and 50-363/8316-02)




3. Failure to Follow Procedures in Requalification Training

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion V, requires, in part, "Activities
affecting quality shall be prescribed by documented instructions,
procedures . . . and shall be accomplished in accordance with these
instructions, procedures . e

a. Arkansas Nuclear One Procedure 1063.08, "Operations Training
Program," Revision 2, dated May 31, 1983, requires, in part,
“Pre-planned lectures will be scheduled to coincide with the current
Operations rotation schedule. Formal le~ture schedules will be
generated by the Training Department, & _proved by the Operations
Superintendents, and distributed to each licensed operator.”

Contrary to the above, the Operations Superintendent for Unit 1 only
approved the lecture schedule for one Operations rotation, (the first
five-week training segment), for the 1982-1983 requalification
training year. (50-313/8316-04)

b.  Arkansas Nuclear One Procedure 1063.08 also requires, in part, that
licensed non-shift personnel participate in requalification training
by, "Attendance of lectures in the categories in which a grade of
less than 80% was scored on the previous annual written examination."

Contrary to the above, licensed, non-shift personnel did not, in at
least two cases for each unit, attend lectures in the categories in
which they had scored less than 80% on the previous annual
examination." (50-313/8316~05 and 50-368/8316-05)

This is a Severity Level IV Violation. (Supplement 1.9)

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, the Arkansas Power &
Light Company is hereby required to submit to this office, within 30
days of the date of this Notice, a written statement or explanation
in reply, including: (1) the corrective steps which have been taken
and the results achieved; (2) corrective steps which will be taken
to avoid further viclations; and (3) the date when full compliance
will be achieved. Con-ideration may be given to extending your
response time for good cause shown.

Dated: August 1, 1983




